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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: M-1977-410 Amendment 2 Revised Application Package 

DPollock@nedmining.com <DPollock@nedmining.com> Mon, Feb 7, 2022 at 12:06 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy,

 

The attached was submitted to BOCO Clerk and Recorders office this morning (see below).  I will forward confirmation upon
receipt. 

 

I have not yet received the structure agreement from USFS (you were copied on Mike’s email this morning).  Again, I will
forward upon receipt. 

 

Please let me know what additional information is required to complete the AM2 application/process. 

Thank you,

Daniel Pollock

 

From: DPollock@nedmining.com <DPollock@nedmining.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:57 AM 
To: 'recording@bouldercounty.org' <recording@bouldercounty.org> 
Subject: M-1977-410 Amendment 2 Revised Application Package

 

Boulder County Clerk and Recorders Office,

 

Attached, please find Grand Island Resources, LLC revised Amendment 2 permit application (M-1977-410) submitted to the
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety to be filed for public access.  Please confirm receipt of this request, and contact me
directly if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Thank you,

Daniel Pollock

Grand Island Resources

Nederland Mining Consultants

720.207.5154 – Office

312.342.6145 – Cell

 

M-1977-410 Amendment 2 Revised Application Packet 2-7-2022.pdf 
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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: M-1977-410 Amendment 2 Revised Application Package 

DPollock@nedmining.com <DPollock@nedmining.com> Mon, Feb 7, 2022 at 3:43 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

To be added to the file. 

 

Thank you,  
DP

 

From: Recording <recording@bouldercounty.org>  
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 1:39 PM 
To: DPollock@nedmining.com 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] M-1977-410 Amendment 2 Revised Application Package

 

Good afternoon,

 

We have received and filed it in our public notices.

Thank you,

Jennifer

 

Jennifer Bowser

Recording Manager

Boulder County Clerk and Recorder’s Office

Recording Division

303.413.7770

**NEW Business Hours/Days** 
Monday – Thursday: 7:30 – 5:00 p.m.  
CLOSED Fridays

 

 

 

From: DPollock@nedmining.com <DPollock@nedmining.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:57 AM 
To: Recording <recording@bouldercounty.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] M-1977-410 Amendment 2 Revised Application Package
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Boulder County Clerk and Recorders Office,

 

Attached, please find Grand Island Resources, LLC revised Amendment 2 permit application (M-1977-410) submitted to the
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety to be filed for public access.  Please confirm receipt of this request, and contact
me directly if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Thank you,

Daniel Pollock

Grand Island Resources

Nederland Mining Consultants

720.207.5154 – Office

312.342.6145 – Cell

 


